MEMORANDUM

June 14, 1995

To: Tom E. Samoluk, Press and Public Relations Officer
From: Dennis J. Quinn, Designated Agency Ethics Officer
Subject: Request For Extension of Filing Deadline for SF-278

In accordance with 5 U.S.C. App. § 101(g) and 5 C.E.R. § 2634.201(f), your oral request for a
45-day extension of the filing deadline for your Public Financial Disclosure Form(SF-278) 1s
approved. Your SF-278 1s now due on or before June 29, 1995.
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